MEMORANDUM

To: Monroe County Regional Planning Commission

From: Laura Smith, Planner

Date: April 28, 2023

Subject: May 4, 2023, Monroe County Regional Planning Commission Agenda
AGENDA

MONROE COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Boardroom of the J.P. Kennedy Building

May 4, 2023
6:00 P.M.

L Call to Order
I Approval of minutes from the April 6, 2023, meeting.

III. New Business

A. Subdivision plat, 4-lots, 1458 Belltown Rd., Applicants and Property owners,
Bruce and Donna Barnes, Tax Map 094, 023.01, approximately 8.22 acres;

B. Review and discussion of RV parks standards (handouts to be provided);
C. Report on minor subdivision plat review/approval
IV.  Other Business

V. Adjournment
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Parcel Number: 094 023.01
Deeded Acreage: 8.22
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THE LOCATION & SIZE OF THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
SHOWN ARE BASED UPON FIELD OBSERVATION OF ABOVE
GROUND APPURTENANCES AND MARKINGS, AND SHOULD
BE VERIFIED BY THE UTILITY AUTHORITY HAVING
JURISDICTION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

For boundary aspects of this survey,

RTK GPS positional data was observed on the date of 01-20-2023

utilizing 3 Topcon Hiper HR GNSS receiver. The grid

coordinates of the Fixed Station(s) shown were derived using a Opus Solution
referenced to NAD 83 (2011) (Epoch 2010), Geoid 128B.

Positional accuracy of the GPS vectors does not exceed: 5 mi + 0.5 ppm

IPS
N:414908.75

Combined Grid Factor: 0.99993258 centered on Fixed Station 1 as shown hereon. E:2493669.73
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